
M A R K E  T I N  G  

S Y S T E M S  

G R O U P  

October 3, 2023 

Executive Director 

N.H. Public Utilities Commission 

21  South Fruit Street, Suite 10  

Concord, NH 03301 

Re: Request to terminate license of Electric Load Aggregators 

(Docket No: 19-175) 

Dear Executive Director, 

Marketing Systems Group, LLC hereby requests that its Electric Load Aggregator registration be 
terminated/al lowed to expire as of the expiration date of 10/19/2023. 

Marketing Systems Group, LLC has conducted no bus iness in New Hampshire in the past 3 years, 
and has no New Hampshire customers. 

Should you have any questions regarding this submiss ion, or require addit iona l  information, 
please do not hesitate to contact the unders igned.  

S incerely, 

A n ly  L a p o i n t e  

Chief Compl iance Officer 
Marketing Systems Group, LLC 
27 N .  Wacker Dr., Ste. 560 

Chicago, I L  60606 

Tel :  (312)  528-9032 

regulatory@iionenergy.com 


